From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 15 February 2010 13:40

To: Fitchie, Andrew; Nolan, Brandon; Graeme Bissett (external contact)

Subject: Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — Emails from me re Pitchfork

Attachments: Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History (6); Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) —

History (5); Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History (4); Pitchfork (Private &
Confidential) — History (3); Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — History (2); Pitchfork
(Private & Confidential) - History

You should not forward this email to any party not on the original distribution list. The contents of this email are likely to be
exempt from FOISA disclosure under Section 36(2)b of the Freedom of information (Scotland) Act 2002

Pitchfork (Private & Confidential) — Emails from me re Pitchfork

Just to make sure everyone has all the history I've dug up — the attached are a series of email on history which | dug
out for Tony in particular in late January. If it’s not relevant or you have it already please delete.

Regards,
Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director
tie Limited

Mobile:

CEC00605552_0001



